From: Sims, David C [David.Sims@bp.com]

Sent: Sunday, April 04, 2010 5:06 AM

To: Canducci, Jerry (Houston); Winslow, Daun (Houston); Johnson, Paul (Houston); DWH,
OIM (Deepwater Horizon); Lee, Earl P (Oper Svcs Dril); Sepulvado, Ronald W;
Sepulvado, Murry R; Vidrine, Don J; Neumeyer, Joe

Cc: Guide, John; Cocales, Brett W; Sannan, Bill (Houston); Kent, James (Houston); Trahan,
Buddy (Houston); Adamson, Keelan (Houston); Gouner, Ursula (Houston); Roberts,
Andrea (Houston)

Subject: RE: DWH 1 year recordable free

Tao the Horizon Team,

Congratulations and great job! | feel proud, honored, and very lucky o De associated with such a high performing rig.
Keep up the excellent work.

David

David Sims

Wells Operations Manager

GOM Deepwater/DeepGas Exploration and Appraisal
Work - 281-366-0360

Mobile - 713-304-5600

Iome - 281-578-8653

Fax - 281-366-3835

Mailto:simsde @ BP.com

From: Canducci, Jerry (Houston) [mailto:Jerry.Canducci@deepwater.com]

Sent: Saturday, April 03, 2010 9:05 AM

To: Winslow, Daun (Houston); Johnson, Paul (Houston); DWH, OIM (Deepwater Horizon)

Cc: Guide, John; Cocales, Brett W; Sims, David C; Sannan, Bill (Houston); Kent, James (Houston); Trahan, Buddy
(Houston); Adamson, Keelan (Houston); Gouner, Ursula (Houston); Roberts, Andrea (Houston)

Subject: RE: DWH 1 year recordable free

Rod,

I would like to say thanks for a "job well done" too!

Unfortunately the job never ends .... but you guys are demonstrating how it is done every day! E xcellent
achievement.

Please express my appreciation to the entire crew.

Regards,
Jerry

p.s. thanks for the enthusiastic participation at the meeting

Jerry Canducci

QHSE Manager

Transocean Offshore Deepwater Drilling, Inc.
Office: 832 587-6102
jerry.canducci@deepwater.com

TREX-51350



Leadership, Compliance, Accountability

From: Winslow, Daun (Houston)
Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 5:55 PM
To: Johnson, Paul (Houston); DWH, OIM (Deepwater Horizon)

Cc: John.Guide@bp.com'; 'Brett.Cocales@bp.com’; 'David.Sims@bp.com’; Sannan, Bill (Houston); Canducci, Jerry
(Houston); Kent, James (Houston); Trahan, Buddy (Houston); Adamson, Keelan (Houston); Gouner, Ursula (Houston);
Roberts, Andrea (Houston)

Subject: Re: DWH 1 year recordable free

Rod

| echo the words of Paul.

Great milestone, one day at a time. It can be done.
Daun

From: Johnson, Paul (Houston)

To: DWH, OIM (Deepwater Horizon)

Cc: Winslow, Daun (Houston); Guide, John <John.Guide@bp.com>; "Cocales, Brett W' <Brett.Cocales@bp.com>; Sims,
David C <David.Sims@bp.com>; Sannan, Bill (Houston); Canducci, Jerry (Houston); Kent, James (Houston); Trahan,
Buddy (Houston); Adamson, Keelan (Houston); Gouner, Ursula (Houston); Roberts, Andrea (Houston)

Sent: Fri Apr 02 09:50:12 2010

Subject: DWH 1 year recordable free

Rod,
Please pass on my congratulations and admiration to the entire Deepwater Horizon team.

Reaching the mile stone of working 1 year recordable free is a great achievement and something we should all feel very
proud of.

It takes hard work and commitment from the entire crew and | would like to say thank you. Once again you have
demonstrated what can be achievable if we truly believe we can work injury free.

Lets take one day at a time, utilize with total commitment and passion all of our safety tools and begin our quest of
working 2 years recordable injury free.

Great job!

Regards
Paul





